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HISTORY OF THE FIRM

Charles M. Stieff, the founder of the firm, was born in the kingdom of Wurbemberg July 19, 1805. He was educated at Stuttgart, and in 1831 he relinquished a professorship of music in a Wurtemberg college to come to America. He first settled in Lebanon County, Pa., but about 1837 he came to Baltimore to accept the leadership of the choir of Haespert Church, and the professorship of music and ancient and modern languages at the Haespert School, connected with the church, at the northwest corner of Holliday and Saratoga streets. He subsequently became a teacher at Zion Church School on Gay street, and after school hours taught music.


In 1842, Mr. Stieff began the importation of pianos from Europe, and until 1855 sold the instruments of Rosenkrantz, Keine, Miller, and others. About 143 or 1844, he opened warerooms at 7 North Eutaw street, and in 1849 he removed to 7 South Liberty Street. In 1852 he visited the leading piano factories of Europe to investigate the details of the piano business, and in 1856 the firm commenced to manufacture pianos on Sharp street, removing soon after to the new building erected for the purpose at Cross and Hanover streets. This building was destroyed by fire December 19, 1857, and the factory was then established on Baltimore street near Greene, whence it was removed January 1, 1860, to the factory on Camden street near Howard, which was enlarged by the addition of buildings on Perry and Conway streets. The firm occupied this plant until July, 1888, when it removed to its present perfectly appointed factory, at the intersection of Lafayette avenue, Aiken and Lanvale streets.


The warerooms were removed in 1860 to 7 North Liberty street, and in 1869, the present large warerooms at 9 North Liberty street were built. At the latter place the business of the firm has been conducted ever since, and its location on Liberty street for 53 years makes it the oldest firm in this vicinity.


The founder of the firm died January 1, 1862. Charles Stieff and Frederick P. Stieff, the present membes of the firm, conduct the business under the original name.


The Stieff factory occupies the block bounded by Lafayette avenue, Lanvale and Aiken streets, Baltimore, and is five stories in height, with a four story tower, 336 feet front by 111 feet deep. Ground for it was broken July 12, 1887, and it is modern ine very particular. The walls, floors and ceilings are rendered fireproof by asbestos and by means of fire doors, steam jets, a 75,000 gallon reservoir in the yard, a 10,000 gallon water tank on the roof, and 1000 Grinnel’s sprinklers throughout the plant. Possible fires may be confined to their place of origin and quickly extinguished.

